



AMERICAN OIL COMPANY

GENERAL OFFICE 910 SOUTH MICHIGAN AVENUE CHICAGO 80, ILLINOIS

EMPLOYEE AND PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPARTMENT

W. S. PEELER
General Manager
R. O. TRAYLOR
*Director,
Employee Relations*
P. F. MILLER
*Director,
Organization Planning*
J. M. PATTERSON
*Director,
Public Relations*

January 12, 1961

Dr. Robert Kehoe
Kettering Laboratory
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Bob:

Thanks very much for sending me the two extra copies of your report "Hygienic Aspects of Tetraethyllead". These are appreciated a great deal.

Concerning your question with respect to requests for funds, such should be directed to Mr. S.K. Botsford. Mr. Botsford is Secretary of the Standard Oil Foundation. This is the same man that I had previously suggested that you write. I discussed this with Dr. Collings and he concurs that it would be best for you to write directly to Mr. Botsford rather than going through the Medical Department. I believe Gil had mentioned this to our board member on a previous occasion and it was his feeling at that time that this was the best way for such to be handled. I have no information as to whether the reorganization of the company will have any effect on their past policies with respect to funds of the sort you are asking.

Best personal regards.

Sincerely,

Paul D. Halley
Director of Industrial Hygiene

PDH:rmb

P.S. Mr. Botsford's address is the same as ours.

N9856